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of the right type were available.

Three 'IcGill men have entered the Agri-
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cultural Branch since the scheme was started, but 
were not treated strictly according to the above 
scheme, owing to their being in England when they 
applied, or to living far from ÎToGill. In such 
cases, however, the Colonial Office makes use of i 
the establ shed machinery for obtaining particulars 
of the candidates. e have three or four candid­
ates applying at the moment. Last summer ilajor Xv- 
rurse, the rivate Secretary (Appointments) in 
London, gave a good account of the KoGlll men in 
the Service.

is, I believe, ïlr. A. B. Fennell ,F.C. , Registrar* 4 
Office.

I trust the above covers everything you 
wish to know, and with all good wishes, 1 dm.
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Yours faithfully,
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